



# Moulton Parish Council

<https://moultonpc.org.uk>

## MINUTES

Minutes of a Moulton Parish Council Finance Committee to held on  
**Monday 4<sup>th</sup> January 2021 at 19:30 via Zoom Link**  
*Cllr Angela Capstick, Cllr Nick Jennings, Cllr John Harding and Cllr Mark Boyle*

---

**Start: 19:31**

1	Apologies
2	Declarations of Interest
3	Minutes <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Agree the minutes from the previous meeting, held on 6<sup>th</sup> October 2020</li></ul> <b>Proposed: Cllr Capstick Seconded: Cllr Harding. Carried</b>
4	VAT Return <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Agree VAT Return</li></ul> <b>Deferred</b>
5	2020/21 Financial Year <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Discuss current spending, budget and projection</li></ul> <b>No amendments made on the budget.</b>
6	2021/22 Financial Year <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Propose Budget for 2021/22 Financial Year</li><li>Propose Parish Precept for 2021/22 Financial Year</li></ul> <b>Budget proposed with a parish precept of £42,000 requested. This is an increase of approximately £1,750 from the base in 2020/21, and reflects the additional provision of £1,800 inflicted on Moulton Parish Council by the election.</b> <b>In addition, the council have a desire to ensure they can move forwards with the CAT in the next two years, using reserves if needed, and propose to add budgetary items to allow for this to move forward, in advance of the Regent Street sale.</b>
7	Asset Register <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Agree any asset register changes</li></ul> <b>Added Mud Kitchen</b>
8	AOB
	<b>None</b>

**Finish: 20:22**

---